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Nita Amelia

From: David Hind <david.hind@ozemail.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2014 4:31 PM
To: shane.dwyer@fhmwealth.com.au; Alan Lam
Cc: 'Jo Hind'
Subject: Loan from our Fund to Barefoot Power Pty. Limited
Attachments: scan190.pdf; ANZ Cheque account details.docx; Currency Converter _ Foreign 

Exchange Rates _ OANDA - USD100,000- 4 June....pdf

 
Hi Shane and Alan, 
The purpose of this email is to confirm the details of a loan being made from the DAH & JSH Retirement Fund to 
Barefoot Power Pty. Limited in accordance with the attached term sheet. 
The mechanics of the transfer will be as follows:  
On June 5, 2014 Jo and I will transfer A$108,023 from: 
CBA account  062000 13261134 in the name of the DAH & JSH Retirement Fund to: 
ANZ account 017010 497496784 (details attached) in the name of Barefoot Power Pty. Limited. 
Barefoot Power will transfer US$100,000 into the US$ NAB account set up for this purpose and tagged as the loan in 
the attached term sheet. This was determined using the attached currency converter. 
Bank name: National Australia Bank 
Bank address: Sydney Capital Office BBC , Level 3, 255 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
Account name: Barefoot Power Pty Limited 
Account type: Foreign Currency Account USD  
Account number: BARPOUSD01  
SWIFT: NATAAU3303M 
 
Interest will be paid every six months from the NAB account into the CBA account. Jo and I will withdraw this 
interest to our joint CBA account as part of our allocated pension. 
At the end of the 24 months loan period, the US$100K loan will either be rolled over or paid out on maturity into a 
DAH & JSH Retirement Fund account, probably  CBA …..1134 above. 
 
David  
61299098131 
61(0)401990720 
Skype: joanddavid1 
 


